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Memorandum 
To: Kim Haws, City Manager 
  
From: Damien Davis, Director of Engineering and Public Works 
  
Date: May 17th, 2022 
  
Re: 8th & University Avenue Intersection Improvement Project – Results from Bid Call 2022-11 

 

 
Bids for the 8th & University Avenue Intersection Improvement Project were opened at 2:00pm on 
May 11th, 2022.  The results are as follows:  
 
CONTRACTOR  BID AMOUNT 

 
1. Blue Gold Development $275,553.54  
2. Green River Group $367,975.00 
3. Mountaineer Contractors $438,105.50 
4. Ohio-West Virginia Co.  $459,496.00 
5. Baiano Construction  $498,580.00 
6. Anderson Excavating $516,627.80 
7. Wolf Landscapes Plus $562,673.00 

 
Engineering has reviewed the submitted bids with our consultant HRG for completeness and 
adherence to the Bid Call requirements. All the Bid Documents appear to be in order and no 
irregularities were found. We have reached out to Blue Gold Development’s references, and 
they appear to be reputable.   
 
The lowest bid is within the budgeted amount for this project by the City’s annual budget. 
 
We recommend award to Blue Gold Development. 
 
 
 


